CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

Minutes of the Meeting of the Board of Trustees, Wednesday, July 16, 1958.

The Board met at 7:30 P.M. in the Director's Room of the Deposit Bank with all members present except S. Ford Thomas. The following business was transacted:

The minutes of the meeting of the Board of Trustees on June 4, 1958 and the special meeting of June 25, 1958 were read and approved with one correction. Paragraph 14 of the June 4, 1958 meeting was amended to read: phone alarm is to be installed at Denton home instead of the service station.

2. Police reported only one fine. Tommy Vincent was fined \$19 for speeding.

3. Stop sign report - Chairman Smith reported that it was impossible for the State to furnish stop signs for Smiths Grove. They will not furnish the signs, however, they do have a sign they could put on the east end of Laurel.

4. There were no new developments on the city map.

5. No new developments on the fire siren.

6. Outside toilets -- Chairman Smith reported the Health Inspector returned as planned and the toilets and outside kennels had been cleaned.

7. Clerk reported Horace Marr tax had been collected.

8. Mr. Carl Ferguson accepted the post as the third member of the tax board and served at the special meeting on June 25, 1958.

9. The clerk reported that she had contacted the City Clerk of Bowling Green in regard to the proceedure for collecting unloading licenses in Bowling Green. They contact the people and ask for the license. She reported they had no trouble.

10. Fay Martin has not been assessed for the bull dozer.

11. Undernew business, a discussion was held on the installation of new street lights. A request has been made for a street light on the entrance to the Zoo. A letter from Warren REA was interpreted to mean that each additional light would cost \$2.50 per month.

12. The Clerk reported a bank balance as of July 9, 1958 of \$1129.57 in the city fund and \$455.44 in the cemetery fund.

13. Clerk was authorized to pay a bill from Mclellan Stone in the amount of \$179.34 for stone used on the streets.

14. Chairman Smith reported that Jack Malone did not want his fence to be moved which adjoins the parking lot.

15. Clerk was asked to give a list of people who had been sent notices for unloading and who had not paid to Mr. Cassady.

16. Chairman Smith presented a bulletin on a speed timer which would

CITY OF SMITHS GROVE SMITHS GROVE, KENTUCKY

definitely determine the rate of speed of a car. The price is \$450. It was suggested that in case Mr. Cassady did not want to use the instrument that a deputy or constable from Bowling Green be invited to come to town and try it for two weeks. A motion was made by Mr. Denton and seconded by Mrs. Anderson that Chairman Smith make arrangements to get the machine for two weeks without charge. Chairman Smith said he would inform Mr. Cassady to use the instrument not less than three times each week for a period of two weeks. A different location was to be used for each time. The period of operation should be not less than one hour at each use.

17. A motion was made by Mr. Denton and seconded by Mrs. Anderson that Mr. Cassady check each person from out of town for unloading license.

18. A letter was read from the Jewel Tea Company and the Clerk was authorized to send them a copy of the Ordinance which had been adopted. It was decided that a fine of \$5 for each day of violation be imposed after September 1, 1958 for not having an occupational license.

19. A discussion of the duties of Mr. Cassady was held. He was told to issue parking tickets for parking violations such as parking on the wrong side of the street, wrong angles, blocking alleys, etc. The parking ticket is to be \$1.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned until the next regularly scheduled meeting the first Wednesday in August.

These minutes have been written into the records this 16th day of July, 1958.

Gertie B. Bybee, Clerk

M. V. Smith, Chairman